
 

Meeting of:   COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 

Date /Time:  Wednesday, August 15, 2012 @ 7:00pm. 

Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building 

   321 S. Fourth St, Stoughton WI 

Members:  David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron  

   Christianson, Paul Lawrence, Tricia Suess, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Eric  

   Olstad, Larry Peterson, Tom Majewski 

ATTN COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The council 

may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please 

notify the City Clerk by calling (608)873-6677 or via email nprobst@ci.stoughton.wi.us. 

CALL TO ORDER 

1 Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations  

2 Minutes and Reports  

 Minutes (Placed on File):  Finance 07-10-2012, Public Safety 06-27-2012, RDA 6-13-2012, 

 Commission on Aging 06-05-2012 

3 Public Comment 

CONSENT AGENDA 

4 Approval of Council Minutes; 07-10-2012 and 07-24-2012 

5 Mayoral Appointments of City of Stoughton Senior Center Director Cindy McGlynn to the 

 Housing Authority; Dan Matson, 2070 Barber Drive, Stoughton, WI, to the Housing 

 Authority; John R. Archer, 1838 North Van Buren Street, Stoughton, WI, to the  River & Trails 

 Task Force 

OLD BUSINESS 

6 R-101-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the radio frequency 

 channel exchange with DaneCom.  (Public Works Committee 5-0 w/ Mayor voting.  Tabled by 

 Common Council on 07-24-2012.)  

 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a 

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 

  

mailto:nprobst@ci.stoughton.wi.us


NEW BUSINESS 

7 Request by Council President Hohol to schedule a meeting of the Committee of the Whole to 

 discuss with the Mayor and the Leadership Team priorities, future vision and strategy for the 

 City of Stoughton..  

8 R-103-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator’s license 

 to Angelique M. Houska.  (Public Safety 3-1 to deny) 

9 R-104-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Temporary Class 

 “B” / ”Class B” Retailer’s license for the sale of fermented malt beverages & wine to the 

 Chamber of Commerce for a Micro Brew Fest to be held on Saturday, September 8
th
, 2012 from 

 11:00AM-4:00PM.  (Public Safety 4-0) 

10 R-105-2012;  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Temporary Class

 “B” / ”Class B” Retailer’s license for the sale of fermented malt beverages & wine to St. Ann’s 

 Parish for their annual Fall Festival to be held on Saturday, September 15, 2012 from 6:00PM-

 11:00PM.  (Public Safety 4-0) 

11 R-107-2012; Resolution to approve filling a vacant Wastewater Operator I position in the 

 Utilities Department of the City of Stoughton.  (Personnel 5-0, Utilities 7-0)   

12 R-106-2012; Resolution to authorize proceeding with planning for Tax Increment District No. 3 

 Amendment in the City of Stoughton.  (Finance agenda 8/15/2012) 

13 CLOSED SESSION:  Business Park North expansion.  The meeting may close per Wisconsin 

 State Statute 19.85(1)(e), for deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of lands for industrial 

 development (Moe property and Listol property), and then reopen for the regular course of 

 business. 

ADJOURNMENT 

 
IF YOU ARE DISABLED AND IN NEED OF ASSISTANCE TO ATTEND THIS MEETING, 
PLEASE CALL 873-6677 PRIOR TO THIS MEETING. 

Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m. If you 
need to enter City Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 

By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Eric Hohol, City Clerk Nick Probst 





 


Meeting of:   COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date /Time:  Wednesday, August 15, 2012 @ 7:00pm. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building 


   321 S. Fourth St, Stoughton WI 


Members:  David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron  


   Christianson, Paul Lawrence, Tricia Suess, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Eric  


   Olstad, Larry Peterson, Tom Majewski 


ATTN COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The council 


may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please 


notify the City Clerk by calling (608)873-6677 or via email nprobst@ci.stoughton.wi.us. 


CALL TO ORDER 


1 Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations  


2 Minutes and Reports  


 Minutes (Placed on File):  Finance 07-10-2012, Public Safety 06-27-2012, RDA 6-13-2012, 


 Commission on Aging 06-05-2012 


3 Public Comment 


CONSENT AGENDA 


4 Approval of Council Minutes; 07-10-2012 and 07-24-2012 


5 Mayoral Appointments of City of Stoughton Senior Center Director Cindy McGlynn to the 


 Housing Authority; Dan Matson, 2070 Barber Drive, Stoughton, WI, to the Housing 


 Authority; John R. Archer, 1838 North Van Buren Street, Stoughton, WI, to the  River & Trails 


 Task Force 


OLD BUSINESS 


6 R-101-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the radio frequency 


 channel exchange with DaneCom.  (Public Works Committee 5-0 w/ Mayor voting.  Tabled by 


 Common Council on 07-24-2012.)  


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 


  



mailto:nprobst@ci.stoughton.wi.us





NEW BUSINESS 


7 Request by Council President Hohol to schedule a meeting of the Committee of the Whole to 


 discuss with the Mayor and the Leadership Team priorities, future vision and strategy for the 


 City of Stoughton..  


8 R-103-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator’s license 


 to Angelique M. Houska.  (Public Safety 3-1 to deny) 


9 R-104-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Temporary Class 


 “B” / ”Class B” Retailer’s license for the sale of fermented malt beverages & wine to the 


 Chamber of Commerce for a Micro Brew Fest to be held on Saturday, September 8
th
, 2012 from 


 11:00AM-4:00PM.  (Public Safety 4-0) 


10 R-105-2012;  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Temporary Class


 “B” / ”Class B” Retailer’s license for the sale of fermented malt beverages & wine to St. Ann’s 


 Parish for their annual Fall Festival to be held on Saturday, September 15, 2012 from 6:00PM-


 11:00PM.  (Public Safety 4-0) 


11 R-107-2012; Resolution to approve filling a vacant Wastewater Operator I position in the 


 Utilities Department of the City of Stoughton.  (Personnel 5-0, Utilities 7-0)   


12 R-106-2012; Resolution to authorize proceeding with planning for Tax Increment District No. 3 


 Amendment in the City of Stoughton.  (Finance agenda 8/15/2012) 


13 CLOSED SESSION:  Business Park North expansion.  The meeting may close per Wisconsin 


 State Statute 19.85(1)(e), for deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of lands for industrial 


 development (Moe property and Listol property), and then reopen for the regular course of 


 business. 


ADJOURNMENT 


 
IF YOU ARE DISABLED AND IN NEED OF ASSISTANCE TO ATTEND THIS MEETING, 
PLEASE CALL 873-6677 PRIOR TO THIS MEETING. 


Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m. If you 
need to enter City Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 


By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Eric Hohol, City Clerk Nick Probst 








FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
July 10, 2012 – 6:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room


Present:
Alderpersons Paul Lawrence, Larry Peterson, David Kneebone, Tom Majewski and Mayor Donna
Olson (ex-officio).


Others Present:
Deputy Treasurer Julie Roberts, Street Superintendant Karl Manthe and City Clerk Personnel Director
Nick Probst.


Absent and Excused:


Absent:


Call to order:
Finance Chair Lawrence called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.


Communications:
None.


Reports (Contingency):
No action taken.


Finance Committee Minutes of June 26, 2012:
Moved by Kneebone, seconded by Majewski to recommend approval of the Finance Committee
minutes of June 26, 2012 as presented. Motion carried unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.


Resolution Authorizing and Directing the Proper City Official(s) to Pay the Claim for Damages
to AT & T in the Amount of $2,978.95:
An employee was mowing the grass by the retention area by Subway. The box was hidden by tall
weeds and the employee did not see it. AT & T is going to put flags up to help distinguish these
boxes and make them more visible. CVMIC’s recommendation is to pay the claim. Moved by
Peterson, seconded by Kneebone to recommend Council approve the Resolution authorizing and
directing the proper City official(s) to pay the claim for damages to AT & T in the amount of $2,978.95.
Motion carried unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.


Resolution Authorizing and Directing the Proper City Official(s) to Write off the Select 2007,
2009 and 2010 Delinquent Personal Property Tax Bills that have Proven to be Uncollectable for
a Total Amount of $1,156.78:
Roberts stated that these businesses are no longer operating. No valid contact information for any of
the previous owners is available and several collection attempts have proven unsuccessful. The
committee stated they would like to see a future agenda item regarding publishing the names of
businesses that are delinquent on their taxes.







Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
July 10, 2012
Page 2


Moved by Peterson, seconded by Olson to approve the Resolution authorizing and directing the
proper City official(s) to write off the select 2007, 2009 and 2010 delinquent personal property tax bills
that have proven to be uncollectable for a total amount of $1,156.78. Motion carried unanimously
with Mayor Olson voting.


Future agenda items:
Business License – Publication of Delinquent Personal Property


Moved by Lawrence, seconded by Majewski to adjourn at 6:15pm. Motion carried unanimously with
Mayor Olson voting.


Respectfully submitted,
Julie Roberts
Deputy Treasurer







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, June 27, 2012
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Present: Alderpersons Tricia Suess, Ron Christianson, Tim Swadley & Eric Hohol.


Guests: Charles Vervort, Lieutenant Pat Conlin, Greg Reedy


Call to Order: Chair Christianson called the meeting to order at 6:00.


Communications: Deputy Clerk Hougan reported Ming Zhang of Ming’s Garden
Restaurant requested to withdraw his Class B Beer & Class C Wine license for the
renewal date of 7-1-2012. He wrote a letter requesting a refund of $200.00.


Lieutenant Pat Conlin reported the Social Host Ordinance will be ready for review at the
next Public Safety meeting.


Discussion regarding Cheap Shots: Lt Conlin reported on the meeting which took
place between Chief Leck, Lt Conlin, and Carter Smith, and Mike Whaley of Cheap
Shots. They discussed the record of violations. Cheap Shots will submit a plan
regarding the process in eliminating future violations. The police will continue to
monitor Cheap Shots closely.


Discussion/Update regarding speeding concerns on Vernon St: No new
information to be reported. Chief Leck is working on a policy to address traffic-safety
issues. This plan should be available at a future meeting. Swadley wondered if Public
Works has incorporated a plan for this area, and if they have discussed this area with
the school district for options. Chief Leck will bring back the data gathered from the
speed board for discussion.


Approval of the minutes of the Public Safety meeting held on May 23, 2012:
Motion by Swadley, second by Suess, to approve the minutes as presented. Carried
unanimously.


Operator’s license application(s): Moved by Suess, second by Hohol, to recommend
denial of the Operator’s license application to Maureen Kingsley due to her non
appearance at the past two Public Safety committee meetings. Motion carried 4-0 to
deny.


Moved by Suess, second by Hohol, to recommend denial of the Operator’s license
application to Samantha Oakley, due to her non appearance at the past two Public
Safety committee meetings. Motion carried 4-0 to deny.


Moved by Suess, second by Hohol, to table Megan Adams Operator’s license
application, and invite her to the next Public Safety meeting. Motion carried 4-0.


Application for a Provisional Retail Class B Combination Liquor License to Chad
Leppien for the duration of July 14, 2012 to July 15, 2012 for a wedding reception
at the premises located at 2300 Hwy 51/138 formally the Heights Event Center for
a wedding reception: Moved by Hohol, second by Suess, to recommend approval of
the Provisional Retail Class B Combination Liquor License to Chad Leppien for the
period of July 14, 2012 to July 15, 2012. Motion carried 4-0.







Public Safety Committee Meeting Minutes
June 27, 2012
Page 2


Application for a “Class B” Beer & Liquor License to RWW Enterprises LLC, Greg
Reedy, agent, dba Four Lakes Catering & Event Center located at 2300 US Hwy
51/138 (formally The Heights Event Center): Moved by Hohol, second by Suess, to
recommend Council approval of a “Class B” Beer & Liquor License to RWW Enterprises
LLC, Greg Reedy, agent, dba Four Lakes Catering & Event Center contingent upon no
fees or fines due to the city. Motion carried 4-0.


Future agenda items: 1.) Speeding Concerns on Vernon Street- Policy on addressing
traffic concerns-community wide traffic improvement area’s (Chief Leck) 2.) Social Host
Ordinance 3.) Discussion and review of special events permit/process 4.) Letter of
Concurrence-DaneCom. 6.) Nuisance business Ordinance


Motion by Suess, second by Swadley, to adjourn at 6:35 pm.


Respectfully Submitted,
Pili Hougan







REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, June 13, 2012 – 5:30 p.m. 
Mayor’s Office, City Hall 
 
Present:   
Scott Truehl, Dan Kittleson, Peter Sveum, Ron Christianson and Michael Engelberger  
 
Absent: 
Jim Schaefer, Steve Sletten and Finance Director Laurie Sullivan 
 
Others Present:    
Lisa Aide 
 
Call to order:  
Truehl called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.   
        
Communications: 
Truehl reported on the status of the property located at 217 S Prairie Street.  There was 
a recording error on the part of Dane County that has delayed the bank owning the 
property.  There are 2 current pending offers on property.  Sveum will call a contact at 
the bank to find out status.   
 
Representative Hebl called Mayor Olson to let her know there are grants available thru 
WHEDA to be used to reduce blighted properties.  This grant would not be available for 
the Highway Trailer property, but could be used for the 217 S Prairie Street property.  
Deadline for applications are 6/29/12.   
 
Truehl will start looking into estimates as to how much it will cost to take down house so 
that we are prepared to fill out application if our offer is accepted.   
 
Minutes of the RDA meetings of May 9, 2012, May 22, 2012 & May 23, 2012: 
Moved by Kittleson, seconded by Engelberger, to approve the minutes of the May 9, 
2012, May 22, 2012 & May 23, 2012 RDA meetings as presented.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Reports: 
Ayres and Vierbicher invoices presented.  No action taken. 
 
Approval of Isadex contract for website: 
Moved by Sveum, seconded by Christianson, to approve the Isadex contract for a total 
cost of $1570.00.  Motion withdrawn.  Decided to invite Isadex to July meeting for 
presentation and to bring ideas about content for website before approving contract. 
Moved by Kittleson, seconded by Christianson to reimburse Isadex for the $70.00 
domain charges that they have incurred.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 
June 13, 2012 
Page 2 
 
 
Approval of Stoughton Chamber Membership: 
Tabled until July meeting when Isadex makes presentation. 
 
Hwy Trailer Building offer to purchase: 
Moved by Kittleson, seconded by Christianson, to close the meeting per State Statute 
19.85(1)(e) deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing 
of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or 
bargaining reasons require a closed session; and then reopen for the regular course of 
business Re: Hwy. Trailer Building 
Moved by Engelberger, seconded by Kittleson, to proceed with Purchase Agreement 
subject to Seller delivering a release of any claims from Milfab and a license agreement 
is in place for access to property for demolition.  Motion carried unanimously.   
Moved by Christianson, seconded by Sveum, to reopen the meeting for the regular 
course of business.   
 
Discuss Future Agenda Items: 
Isadex – website 
Highway Trailer Building 
 
Adjourn:  
Moved by Christianson, seconded by Kittleson, to adjourn at 6:35 p.m.   
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Lisa Aide 
Finance Department 
 







 1 


COMMISSION ON AGING MEETING MINUTES 
Tuesday, June 5, 2012 


Stoughton Room, Stoughton Area Senior Center 
 


ATTENTION: Due the 4th of July holiday, July’s meeting has been moved to July 10, at 10:00AM. 
 
Present:  David Bacon, Edna Cloutier, Kay Davis, Carol Heidenway, Ron Jensen, Don Mix, Mary Onsager, 
Jeanne Schwass-Long, David Sharpe, Betty Thompson 
Staff Present: Cindy McGlynn, Hollee Camacho   
Absent & Excused: Charlotte Snow  


 
Call to order: J. Schwass-Long called the meeting to order at 10:05 AM.   
May Minutes: Moved by D. Bacon, seconded by D. Mix to approve; passed unanimously.   
 
Compliments/Concerns 


 Received great feedback from community members regarding Syttende Mai; raised $1500. 
 
Director Comments: C. McGlynn 


 Distributed copies of new sign design/specifications for feedback 
o It will be the white/cream color of the building with blue accents, SASC & address 


lettering in red and with digital lit message board and 8 ft. high; it will look similar to 
Black Hawk Credit Union’s 


o So as not to change the look of the front of the building too much, recommendations 
were made to add a rooftop, scaffolding and flowerbox to match the building. 


o Questions were raised if the message board will be at enough of a slant for better, and 
longer driver visibility and how many words or messages can be shown at a time. 


 12 people have submitted applications for the Volunteer/Program Coordinator position  
o Hollee will be calling for COA volunteers to participate in the interview when a date is 


confirmed, most likely July 27. 
o This is a less than 20 hours, $15/hr. position with no benefits. 


 With this new position, the Volunteer Committee is no longer needed since it was developed 
to assist staff after the previous position was eliminated. 


 
Syttende Mai Fundraiser: C. McGlynn  


 Coney Dog sales were better than past Syttende Mai pancake sales; though we are still 
evaluating how best to handle the extra staff time needed  


 We are open to having Headquarters here again; their presence certainly brought more people 
to the Center. 


 
Endowment Fund: C. McGlynn 


 Council Affairs /Council Policy Committee determined that the funds already deposited in the 
Senior Center’s Special Gift Fund cannot be taken out of City Funds.  However, some of the 
money in the Special Gift Fund may be set aside in a separate higher interest accruing 
endowment fund under the City’s control.  In order to maintain the integrity of the gifted 
money the following will be drafted: 







 2 


o Resolution will state that the money will be set aside to serve the Senior Center and 
cannot be used for anything other than Senior Center purposes 


o Policy will state that an unanimous vote is needed from COA and City Council for any 
requests that conflict with the resolution.   


 This will make four different options that donations to the Senior Center will be able to go to 1) 
our Senior Center Fund ($30k needed annually), 2) Special Gifts Fund, 3) Stoughton Community 
Foundation, and 4) Fund City operated Endowment Fund. 


 C. McGlynn added she was comfortable with the discussion with the City Council Committee.  
While having an extra fund may add confusion, it is nice to give our contributors options.   


 Once this final fund is established, the COA Finance Committee will update brochures, help 
draft ads for the newsletter/Tower Times and letters to send to lawyers.   


 
Legislative Update: C. Heidenway 


 Handed out “Key Social Security & Medicare Resources in Wisconsin” and form on the status of 
the Supreme Court’s Health Care Reform. 


 AARP’s “You’ve Earned a Say” (YEAS) is a national conversation with the goal to make sure 
everyone has a say in the future of Social Security and Medicare, but has easy access to 
information about both programs, free of Washington spin and jargon.  5-question surveys are 
available at the front desk.  Questions raised from these questionnaires will be presented this 
fall to the Presidential candidates for their actual response.  Check: www.earnedasay.org  


 Lorraine Hawkinson’s view on Wisconsin’s Voter ID Bill, along with Carol Heidenway’s and 
some people who attended the Senior Center’s 40th Anniversary/Volunteer Open House in 
May were featured in an episodes of AARP’s “Inside E Street” on PBS.  


o This all started with a short letter-to-the-editor in the Stoughton Courier Hub by former 
COA member Lorraine Hawkinson; which Carol Heidenway sent to AARP for an article. 


o Carol has the link of this 8 minute video, and it may be viewed here after the meeting.. 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS:   
Public Relations: no meeting 
Finance: no meeting 
Program & Evaluation: Mary Onsager 


 Shared a draft of the short survey that will be presented to people who don’t participate at 
the Center (to be distributed at the Senior Expo, Stoughton Fair, Coffee Days, Wal-Mart) 


o COA gave recommendations to enhance some questions 


 Stoughton History event in which 6th graders interviewed 50 older adults was a success!   
 
Meeting Adjourned: Moved D. Mix, seconded by C. Heidenway to adjourn the meeting.  Carried 
unanimously.  Meeting adjourned at 11:00 AM by J. Schwass-Long 
 
Next Meeting:  Tuesday, July 10, 2012 at 10:00 a.m. 
 
 



http://www.earnedasay.org/






CITY OF STOUGHTON COMMON COUNCIL 


OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES 


July 10, 2012 


7:00pm 


Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations  12 Alders present 
Mayor Olson discussed the tragic death of Jeremiah Conn, a 5 year old boy, who drowned in a retention 


pond outside of the City of Stoughton Fire Station.  The Mayor discussed the community effort and 


called the Public Safety and Public Works Committees to hold a joint meeting to discuss the safety issue 


on City property. 


 


Public Comment 


Sid Boersma, 2436 E. McKinley St., spoke on behalf of Carl Sampson on the issue of the removed street 


light as a safety issue.   


 


Carl Sampson, 109 Hillside Ave., spoke on the issue of the removed street light near his house. 


 


Mayor Olson directed the Utilities Committee to take the street light issue up as a future agenda item. 


  


CONSENT AGENDA 


 


Approval of Council Minutes 6-26-2012 


Motion by Lawrence to approve.  Second by Swadley.  Motion carried. 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


O-12-2012; Amending Zoning Code Section 78-206(8)(y) of the Stoughton Municipal Code 


(Planning Commission 7-0; Second Reading) 


Motion by Hohol to approve.  Second by Lawrence.  Hohol presented the ordinance.  Motion carried 11-


1 (Christianson). 


 


O-13-2012; An ordinance amending the zoning classification of property located at 1117 Hamilton 


Street from Planned Development to Planned Development – (Specific Implementation Plan) 


(Planning Commission 6-1; Second Reading) 


Motion by Hohol to approve.  Second by Lawrence.  Hohol presented the ordinance.  Planning Director 


Scheel commented on the purpose of the ordinance.  Motion carried 12-0. 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


Appeal of Impact Fee Pursuant to Sec. 67-9 of the Stoughton Municipal Code by Benjamin S. Delzer on 


behalf of Habitat for Humanity of Dance County, Inc. for the project located at 317 S. Academy Street 


in the City of Stoughton. 


Scheel discussed the basis for the appeal of impact fees.  The Council discussed the appeal.  Benjamin 







Delzer was available at the meeting and answered questions on the appeal.  The City Attorney discussed 


the design of the ordinance.  Swadley moved to send the appeal to finance.  Second by Peterson.  Motion 


failed.  Hohol moved to deny the appeal.  Second by Lawrence.  Motion carried by vote 11-1.   


 


R-90-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to transfer $5,000.00 from contingency 


for the deck repair of the Jefferson Street Pedestrian Bridge. 


(Public Works 4-0; Finance 4-0 w/ Mayor voting) 


Olstad moved to approve.  Second by Lawrence.  Olstad presented the resolution.  Streets 


Superintendent Manthe commented on the resolution.  Motion carried 12-0.   


 


R-91-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator’s license 


application to Maureen Kingsley. 


(Public Safety 4-0 to deny) 


Christianson moved to deny appeal.  Second by Olstad.  Motion denied. 


 


R-92-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator’s license 


application to Samantha Oakly 


(Public Safety 4-0 to deny) 


Christianson moved to deny appeal.  Second by Suess.  Motion denied. 


 


R-93-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s)s to issue a Provisional Retail Class B 


Combination Liquor License to Chad Leppien for the duration of July 14, 2012 at the premises located 


at 2300 Hwy 51/138; formerly the Heights Event Center to hold a wedding reception) 


(Public Safety 4-0) 


Christianson moved to approve.  Second by Suess.  Motion carried. 


 


R-94-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to issue a “Class B” Beer & Liquor 


license to RWW Enterprises LLC, Greg Reedy, agent, dba Four Lakes Catering & Event Center located 


at 2300 US Hwy 51/138 (formerly the Heights Event Center). 


(Public Safety 4-0) 


Christianson moved to approve.  Second by Suess.  The City Attorney discussed a recent Wisconsin 


Supreme Court decision impacting premises descriptions on applications.  Lawrence moved to amend 


the main motion to require the premises description be limited to the suite space as previously occupied 


by the Heights Event Center.  Second by Hohol.  Motion carried.  Resolution approved as amended.   


 


R-96-2012; Authorizing revisions to the 2012 approved Capital budget and directing the proper City 


official to transfer $4,100 from Capital Project #12-021 (Library Front door remodel) to Capital Project 


#12-031 (Library Architectural Study). 


(Finance 4-0 w/ Mayor voting) 


Motion by Lawrence to approve.  Second by Suess.  Scheel discussed the resolution.  Motion carried by 


vote 12-0.   


 


R-97-2012; Approval of the Fleet Maintenance Manager Position Description within the City of 


Stoughton Street and Parks Department. 


(Public Works 4-0; Personnel 4-0 w/ Mayor voting) 


Motion to approve by Peterson.  Second by Lawrence.  Peterson presented the motion.  Hohol moved to 







amend the resolution to remove the “Environmental Adaptability” provision.  Second by Swadley.  The 


City Attorney commented on the job description.  Amendment failed.  Hohol moved to amend the main 


motion to strike the words “mildly unsafe” from the job description.  Second by Swangstu.  Amendment 


failed.  Main motion carried by vote 9-3 (Swangstu, Hohol and Kneebone). 


 


Motion by Lawrence to adjourn.  Second by Peterson.  Meeting adjourned at 8:20PM. 


  







OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES 


OF THE 


COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Tuesday, July 24, 2012 @ 7:00pm. 


Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building 


321 S. Fourth St, Stoughton WI 


 


Members:  David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron Christianson, 


Paul Lawrence, Tricia Suess, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Eric Olstad, Larry Peterson, Tom Majewski 


CALL TO ORDER 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations  


10 Alderpersons in attendance.  Olstad and Lawrence were absent excused. 


The August 14
th
 Common Council Meeting has been rescheduled for August 15


th
 due to Election Day. 


Public Comment 


NEW BUSINESS 


Request by the Public Works Committee to schedule a meeting of the Committee of the Whole  to 


discuss the creation of a Storm Water Utility. (Public Works 5-0 w/ Mayor voting) 


Motion by Hohol to schedule the Committee of the Whole meeting for August 8
th
 at 7:00pm.  Second by 


Jenson.  Motion carried. 


R-95-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to pay the claim for damages to  AT&T 


in the amount of $2,978.95.  (Finance Committee 5-0 w/ Mayor voting) 


Mayor Olson presented the resolution.  Motion to approve by Hohol.  Second by Suess.  Motion carried 


by vote 10-0. 


R-98-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to write off the select 2007, 2009 and 


2010 Delinquent Personal Property Tax bills that have proven to be uncollectable for a  total amount of 


$1,156.78.  (Finance Committee 5-0 w/ Mayor voting) 







Peterson presented the resolution and made a motion for approval.  Second by Jenson.  Motion carried 


by vote 10-0. 


R-101-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the radio frequency  channel 


exchange with DaneCom.  (Public Works Committee 5-0 w/ Mayor voting) 


Swangstu presented the resolution and made a motion for approval.  Second by Engelberger.  Motion by 


Christianson to table the resolution until August 15
th
.  Second by Hohol.  Motion carried. 


R-102-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the placement of the 


Service Club Sign in the Storm Water Management Land by the Stoughton Wellness Athletic Center on 


Hwy 51.  (Public Works Committee 5-0 w/ Mayor voting) 


Swangstu presented the resolution and made a motion for approval.  Second by Engelberger.  Motion 


carried. 


R-100-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve entering into a contract with 


the low bidder, Forest Landscaping, for the 2012 Jefferson Street Storm Sewer  Project for a base bid 


amount of $495,928.90, Alternate Bid #1 for $56,082.05 and Change Order #1 for -$162,209.59.  


(Finance Committee agenda 7-24-2012) 


Peterson presented the resolution and made a motion for approval.  Second by Christianson.  Motion 


carried by vote 10-0.   


R-99-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve entering into a contract with 


the low bidder, J.H. Findorff & Son, Inc., for the 2012 Police Facility Upgrade for an amount of 


$135,800, accepting the base bid and alternates 1, 2, 3, 4 and 8.  (Finance Committee agenda 7-24-2012) 


Peterson presented the resolution and made a motion for approval.  Second by Engelberger.  Motion 


carried by vote 10-0. 


ADJOURNMENT 


Motion by Christianson to adjourn.  Second by Swangstu.  Motion carried.  Meeting adjourned at 


7:43pm. 







 


City of Stoughton, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE STOUGHTON COMMON COUNCIL 


Confirmation of the Mayoral Appointments of City of Stoughton Senior Center Director Cindy McGlynn 


to the Housing Authority; Dan Matson, 2070 Barber Drive, Stoughton, WI, to the Housing Authority; John R. 


Archer, 1838 North Van Buren Street, Stoughton, WI, to the River & Trails Task Force 


 


 
File Number: 


 
R- 108-2012 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
August 15, 2012 


 
WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton has determined it is in the best interests of 


the City to confirm the Mayoral Appointments of City of Stoughton Senior Center Director Cindy McGlynn 


to the Housing Authority; Dan Matson, 2070 Barber Drive, Stoughton, WI, to the Housing Authority; John R. 


Archer, 1838 North Van Buren Street, Stoughton, WI, to the River & Trails Task Force; now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the Mayoral Appointments 


of City of Stoughton Senior Center Director Cindy McGlynn to the Housing Authority; Dan Matson, 2070 


Barber Drive, Stoughton, WI, to the Housing Authority; John R. Archer, 1838 North Van Buren Street, 


Stoughton, WI, to the River & Trails Task Force are confirmed. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     








 


  1 


Memorandum 


To: Mayor Olson 


                   City Council 


From: Chief Greg Leck 


Date: 8/10/2012 


Re: Radio Frequency Swap with DaneCom  


  Dear Mayor Olson & City Council,  


 


   


  The purpose of this memo is to help clarify the Interagency Agreement with DaneCom   


  regarding the intended radio frequency swap with the Street Department frequency.   As    


  part of the DaneCom Radio Project, Dane County has identified the need for various  


  different radio frequencies used by other municipalities for their radio upgrade.   


  Additionally, Dane County will have available radio frequencies they will no longer be  


  using.  In order to gain the required frequencies they need, Dane County has proposed  


  swapping unused frequencies in order to use the ones they need. 


 


  In the agreement that was negotiated with Dane County, the City of Stoughton would be  


  providing DaneCom with a FCC required “Letter of Concurrence” for the Street  


  Department radio frequency.  Dane County, in turn, would provide the City with a  


  similar letter authorizing the use of a frequency that they no longer need.  Thus a  


  radio frequency swap. 


 


  Also, negotiated in the agreement was that Dane County would keep the swapping  


  municipality whole and not pass any of the costs of the swap back to the municipality.   


  As seems the norm for Dane County, the agreement hits the points of the intent but is  


  somewhat vague in expenditure details.  Some of this can be explained in the fact that  


  the expenses are not known because of the programming and antenna tuning is  


  individualized to the particular frequencies being used for the swap.  Some may require  


  more work and some less. 


 


  The frequency work will be performed by General Communications, who is also our  


  contracted radio vender and is familiar with our system.  My understanding is that  


  General Communication will perform the work and ensure that coverage is the same as  


  prior to the swap.  Also, it is our understanding that General Communications will be  







  August 10, 2012 


  2 


  billing Dane County directly for the service. 


 


  The agreement is designed to ensure that Dane County is not paying for programming  


  and other charges that we would have normally incurred as a result of our radio system  


  upgrade that was part of the end user agreement for the DaneCom project.  The intent of  


  the agreement is to ensure the City is made whole for the swap and that the County does  


  not pay for services that we would have done as part of our re-programming to be P-25  


  compliant with DaneCom. 


 


  I cannot speak to any legal issues that the City may have with the agreement itself.  On  


  its face, it appears to cover the intent and since we share the same radio vendor I don’t  


  believe it will be an issue.  General Communications representatives have ensured us  


  that they will make sure that the new frequency operates in a similar fashion as the old  


  one did. 


 


  I am not a radio expert and I hope that I have clarified the purpose of the agreement.  If   


  you have any questions, please let me know. 
 
             
 
                  Respectfully, 
 
 
                  Greg Leck 
                  Chief of Police 
    
             







 




























RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator’s license application to Angelique M.
Houska.


Committee Action: 3-1 (recommend denial)


Fiscal Impact: $ 75.00


File Number: R-103-2012 Date Introduced: August 15, 2012


WHEREAS, the City Clerk’s office has received an application for an Operator’s license from
Angelique M. Houska, and


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on July 25, 2012 to consider the terms of the
Operator’s license application and upon unfavorable recommendation from the Police Chief,
recommends denial, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to issue an Operator’s license to Angelique M. Houska.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, July 25, 2012
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Operator’s license application(s): Angelique Houska was present at the meeting.
She spoke regarding her conviction record and asked the committee to re-consider the
recommendation for denial by the police chief. Tom & Jeanne Holm spoke in support of
Angelique.


Moved by Suess, second by Swadley, to recommend Council deny the Operator’s
license application to Angelique Houska based on her past conviction record. Motion
carried 3-1with Hohol voting noe.


Application for a Temporary Class “B”/ “Class B” Retailer’s picnic license from
the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce, for the Stoughton Micro Brew Fest to be
held on September 8, 2012 from 11:00-4:00 pm. at 965 N. Page Street: Moved by
Suess, second by Hohol, to recommend Council approval of the temporary class B
picnic license to the Chamber of Commerce. Motion carried 4-0.


Application for a Temporary Class “B” / “Class B” Retailer’s picnic license from
St. Ann’s Parish for their annual fall fest to be held on September 15, 2012 from
6:00-11:00 pm. at 323 N. Van Buren Street: Moved by Hohol, second by Suess, to
recommend Council approval of the temporary class B picnic license to St. Ann’s
Parish. Motion carried 4-0.



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out













		R-103-2012 Op lic Angelique Houska.pdf

		PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES for pdfs.pdf

		d-Operator Application-Angleique Houska.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Temporary Class “B”/ “Class B” Retailer’s
license for the sale of fermented malt beverages & wine to the Chamber of Commerce for a Micro Brew Fest to
be held on Saturday, September 08, 2012 from 11:00-4:00 p.m.


Committee Action: 4-0


Fiscal Impact: $ 10.00


File Number: R-104 -2012 Date Introduced: August 15, 2012


WHEREAS, the City Clerk’s office has received an application for a Temporary Class “B” /”Class B”
Retailer’s license from the Chamber of Commerce for a Micro Brew Fest to be held on September 08,
2012 for the sale fermented malt beverages & wine, and


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on July 25, 2012 to consider the terms of the
Temporary Class “B”/ “Class B” Retailer’s license application and upon favorable recommendation
from the Police Chief and Committee members, recommends approval, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to issue a Temporary Class “B” / “Class B” Retailer’s license, attached
hereto and incorporated as part of this resolution, between the City of Stoughton and the Chamber of
Commerce for the Micro Brew Fest on September 08, 2012.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, July 25, 2012
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Operator’s license application(s): Angelique Houska was present at the meeting.
She spoke regarding her conviction record and asked the committee to re-consider the
recommendation for denial by the police chief. Tom & Jeanne Holm spoke in support of
Angelique.


Moved by Suess, second by Swadley, to recommend Council deny the Operator’s
license application to Angelique Houska based on her past conviction record. Motion
carried 3-1with Hohol voting noe.


Application for a Temporary Class “B”/ “Class B” Retailer’s picnic license from
the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce, for the Stoughton Micro Brew Fest to be
held on September 8, 2012 from 11:00-4:00 pm. at 965 N. Page Street: Moved by
Suess, second by Hohol, to recommend Council approval of the temporary class B
picnic license to the Chamber of Commerce. Motion carried 4-0.


Application for a Temporary Class “B” / “Class B” Retailer’s picnic license from
St. Ann’s Parish for their annual fall fest to be held on September 15, 2012 from
6:00-11:00 pm. at 323 N. Van Buren Street: Moved by Hohol, second by Suess, to
recommend Council approval of the temporary class B picnic license to St. Ann’s
Parish. Motion carried 4-0.



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out







mhougan

Callout

Event to be held from 11:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.







BEER FEST
PLANSPLANS


Stoughton Chamber of Commerce


Sponsored by Stoughton Spirits


965 North Page Street







Located at the open space.







Stoughton
Spirits


Sign


Pa
ge


St
re


et
Yeti’s Pizza


Pa
ge


St
re


et


si
d


ew
al


k


Power Pole


Beer Tent 1
Beer Tent


2


Po
rt


a
p


o
tt


y


Food
and


tables


135 ft approx.


60 FT


Enter Exit







Key Points
• 11am – 4 pm is the range we would like to host the event in.


– Although limiting it to 3 hour event.


• Set up remote off site parking.


• Limited to 100 persons ( 90 tickets)


• 25 different beers.


• Event specific 4 -7 oz tasting glass.


• Portable restrooms.• Portable restrooms.


• Fence in the area.


• Tents for sun protection


• Liquor Licensed Stoughton Spirits employees working event.


• Will work with Stoughton Cab to provide safe transport.


• Food will be sponsored by Yeti’s Pizza.


• All profits from the event to support Stoughton Fire Department.


• Event Insurance.







Hello Pili,


I just left you a long voice mail and it may be better to email.


I own Stoughton Spirits on 965 North Page ST. We are estimating our reopening date to be August 15,
2012. We would like to host / sponsor a beer fest to benefit the Stoughton Fire Department on
Saturday September 8, 2012 from 11am to 4pm.


How can we go about getting the permits and such for this event?


We plan on having the Stoughton Chamber involved and helping us also.


Thank you for your help.


Chad Finch, C.H.A.


We would like to hold it in the lawn field next too the store on 965 north page street. The Meyer
Group is willing to allow us to use the site for free as long as we have insurance with them on the policy
also





		R-104-2012 Micro Brew Fest-picnic license.pdf

		PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES for pdfs.pdf

		e-Micro Brew Fest.pdf

		Insert from: "BEER FEST (2).pdf"

		BEER FEST�PLANS

		Located at the open space.

		Slide Number  3

		�Key Points










RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Temporary Class “B”/ “Class B” Retailer’s
license for the sale of fermented malt beverages & wine to St. Ann’s Parish for their annual Fall Festival to be
held on Saturday, September 15, 2012 from 6:00-11:00 p.m.


Committee Action: 4-0


Fiscal Impact: $ 10.00


File Number: R-105 -2012 Date Introduced: August 15, 2012


WHEREAS, the City Clerk’s office has received an application for a Temporary Class “B” /”Class B”
Retailer’s license from St. Ann’s Parish for their annual Fall Festival to be held on September 15, 2012
for the sale fermented malt beverages & wine, and


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on July 25, 2012 to consider the terms of the
Temporary Class “B”/ “Class B” Retailer’s license application and upon favorable recommendation
from the Police Chief and Committee members, recommends approval, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to issue a Temporary Class “B” / “Class B” Retailer’s license, attached
hereto and incorporated as part of this resolution, between the City of Stoughton and the St. Ann’s
Parish for the Fall Festival on September 15, 2012.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, July 25, 2012
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Operator’s license application(s): Angelique Houska was present at the meeting.
She spoke regarding her conviction record and asked the committee to re-consider the
recommendation for denial by the police chief. Tom & Jeanne Holm spoke in support of
Angelique.


Moved by Suess, second by Swadley, to recommend Council deny the Operator’s
license application to Angelique Houska based on her past conviction record. Motion
carried 3-1with Hohol voting noe.


Application for a Temporary Class “B”/ “Class B” Retailer’s picnic license from
the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce, for the Stoughton Micro Brew Fest to be
held on September 8, 2012 from 11:00-4:00 pm. at 965 N. Page Street: Moved by
Suess, second by Hohol, to recommend Council approval of the temporary class B
picnic license to the Chamber of Commerce. Motion carried 4-0.


Application for a Temporary Class “B” / “Class B” Retailer’s picnic license from
St. Ann’s Parish for their annual fall fest to be held on September 15, 2012 from
6:00-11:00 pm. at 323 N. Van Buren Street: Moved by Hohol, second by Suess, to
recommend Council approval of the temporary class B picnic license to St. Ann’s
Parish. Motion carried 4-0.



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out













		R-105-2012 St Ann's Fall Fest -picnic license.pdf

		PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES for pdfs.pdf

		f-St Ann's Fall Fest Picnic App..pdf






T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2012 PACKETS\8-14-12\Packet Items\R-107-2012 Wastewater Operator I.doc 


 RESOLUTION NO. 107-2012 
 


RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE FILLING A VACANT WASTEWATER OPERATOR I 
POSITION IN THE UTILITIES DEPARTMENT OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


 
 


WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton has determined it is in the best interest of 
the City to authorize filling a vacant Wastewater Operator I position in the City of Stoughton; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Utilities Committee of the City of Stoughton met on July 16, 2012 and recommends 
filling a vacant Wastewater Operator I position in the City of Stoughton with the pay scale and position 
description attached; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton met on August 6, 2012 and 
recommends filling a vacant Wastewater Operator I position in the City of Stoughton with the pay scale 
and position description attached; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton authorizes 
filling a vacant Wastewater Operator I position in the City of Stoughton with the pay scale and position 
description attached. 
 
ADOPTED on this 15th day of August, 2012. 
 


                                                                      
       Donna Olson, Mayor 
 


                                                                      
      Nick Probst, City Clerk 


 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
The above resolution has been authorized by the governing body of the City of Stoughton by Resolution 
No. 107-2012, dated August 15, 2012.  
 
Vote:  ____________________   







 
600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


 


Date:  July 10, 2012 


 


To:  Stoughton Utilities Committee 


 


From:  Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. 


  Stoughton Utilities Director 


 


Subject: Proposed Filling Of The Vacant Stoughton Utilities Wastewater Operator 


I Position. 


 


In response to the Wastewater Operator I position that became vacant on April 2, 2012, 


we have evaluated our needs and determined that the vacancy will be best filled by 


another Wastewater Operator I.  This unrepresented position’s compensation scale is 


$18.26 per hour to $20.30 per hour, and is budgeted for. 


 


It is requested that the Stoughton Utilities Committee approve the filling of our vacant 


Wastewater Operator I position with a compensation scale of $18.26 to $20.30 and 


recommend the authorization to fill this position to the Stoughton Personnel Committee 


on August 6, 2012 and to the Stoughton Common Council on August 14, 2012. 


 


Encl.      


 


cc: Sean O Grady-Stoughton Utilities Operations Superintendent 


 Brian G. Erickson-Stoughton Utilities Wastewater System Supervisor 


 Brian R. Hoops-Stoughton Utilities Office and Information Systems Supervisor 


 Kim M. Jennings, CPA-Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager 


 Nick Probst-Stoughton City Clerk and Personnel Director 


 Roger M. Thorson-Stoughton Utilities Water System Supervisor  


 


 







Wastewater Operator 1 
              
 


City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


 


Name:    Department:   Utilities Wastewater System Division 


 


Position Title: Wastewater Operator 1 Pay Grade:     8  FLSA:       N 
 


Date: November 2003 Reports To:     Wastewater System Supervisor 
 


 
Purpose of Position 


 
The purpose of this position is to maintain and operate the wastewater treatment facilities and sanitary sewer 
collection system for the City of Stoughton.  This position is intended to provide training leading to WDNR 
advanced certification as a wastewater treatment plant operator. 
 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities  


 


The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-


inclusive.  Other duties may be required and assigned. 


 


 Monitors and records pumps operations, chemical and flow levels. 
 


 Performs plant operations tasks such as checking sludge blanket, etc. 
 


 Performs routine maintenance to pumps, motors, valves, flow meter and other work orders. 
 


 Assists with obtaining and preparing samples and sample testing for BOD, suspended solids, ph levels, 
volatile solids, phosphorus, ammonia, fecal caliform, chlorine residual, etc. and calculate same. 


 


 Televises, cleans and repairs sanitary sewer system. 
 


 Serves on call status for the wastewater/water operations. 
 


 Assists with water and electric operations as required. 
 


 Performs plumbing tasks throughout treatment plant.  Replaces pipes and valves.   Performs carpentry 
tasks as needed. 


 


 Monitor, record and make adjustments to the wastewater/water SCADA System. 
 


 Complies with all Stoughton Municipal Utilities safety programs. 
 


 Receives and responds to customer inquiries and complaints; makes recommendations and performs 
corrective action in response to customer inquiries and complaints. 


 


 Assists with water and electric operations as required. 
 
 


 


 







Wastewater Operator 1 
 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 
 


While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the 


purpose of this position and may also be performed by other unit members. 
 


 Performs custodial tasks. 
 


 Paints surfaces. 
 


 Removes Ice and snow from walkways and drives. 
 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 
High School diploma or equivalent with three years wastewater, water works, equipment operation, mechanics 
or related experience.  Commercial driver’s license with tanker and air brake certification required. 
 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the relationship of the data 
with reference to established criteria/standards.   Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or 
sort data, as well as assemble, copy and record and transcribe data and information.  Ability to classify, 
compute and tabulate data. 


 


 Ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well established policies, procedures and 
standards, as well as the ability to follow specific instructions and respond to simple requests from others. 
 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as lab reports, flow charts, electrical 
diagrams, architectural drawings, manhole report, soil sample report, wastewater treatment plant operation 
and maintenance manuals, maps, vehicle maintenance reports, DNR rules and regulations, procedures 
and guidelines. 
 


 Ability to communicate effectively with customers, Department personnel, construction workers, engineers, 
DNR personnel and vendor representatives. 
 


Mathematical Ability 


 


 Ability to calculate percentages, fractions, decimals, volumes, ratios, present values, and spatial 
relationships.  Ability to interpret basic descriptive statistical reports. 


 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work activities. 
 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the evaluation 
of information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria. 


 


Physical Requirements 


 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery requiring monitoring multiple conditions and making multiple, 
complex and rapid adjustments, such as sewer line jet truck, backhoe, loaders, dump truck, snowplow, 







Wastewater Operator 1 
cement mixer, lab instruments, mechanic’s hand tools, voltmeter, welder and excavation hand tools.  
Ability to repair complex equipment and machinery.  


 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements such as operating heavy 
equipment. 
 


 Ability to exert heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically involving some combination of 
climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, and lifting, carrying, pushing and pulling 
over 100 pounds. 
 


 Ability to operate SCBA equipment as required in the Stoughton Municipal Utilities Facilities. 
 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, 
forms, sounds, odors and textures associated with job-related objects, materials and ingredients. 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 


 Ability to work under moderately unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to environmental 
factors such as temperature variations, odors, toxic agents, noise, vibrations, wetness, machinery, disease 
and/or dust may cause or causing discomfort and where there is a risk of injury requiring extended 
recovery. 


 
 
 
The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, 
the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both 
prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 
 
 
 
____________________________  _______________________________ 
Employee’s Signature           Supervisor’s Signature 
 
 
____________________________  _______________________________ 
Date   Date 







City of Stoughton 
Personnel Committee Minutes 
Mayor’s Office at City Hall 
August 6, 2012 @ 5:30pm. 
 
MEMBERS: Larry Peterson, Sonny Swangstu, Michael Engelberger, Tricia Suess, Mayor Donna 
Olson. 
 
COMMUNICATIONS: 
Suess discussed Union Cab night hours will be added.  
 
CVMIC Review- Probst presented agenda item. CVMIC will be doing a full free review for work 
rules. Probst is going to send the existing work rules for review.  
 
OLD BUSINESS:  
2% Employment base wage- Probst presented the agenda item discussed at a previous 
personnel meeting.   
 
Direction from Peterson to present options for resolution of 2% employee base wage increase 
next meeting to include: 


1. 2% for full time and permanent part time only  
2. All employees included 
3. Some classifications that would incorporate longevity and regular employment status  
4. As presented with 3rd tier classification and remaining money number for five library 


employees 


NEW BUSINESS: 
Wastewater Operator- Utilities Director Bob Kardasz presented the agenda item to approve 
recommendation to council of a Wastewater Operator I position within the Stoughton Utilities 
Wastewater Department.  


Motion to approve by Engelberger.  Second by Suess.  Motion Carried. 
 
Budget Review- Probst presented item on agenda. 
 
Motion to approve by Engelberger 
Second by Suess 
Motion Carried 
 
ADJOURNMENT:  
Motion to adjourn by Engelberger.  Second by Suess.  Motion carried.  Meeting adjourned at 
6:50pm. 
 


DRAFT MINUTES 



nprobst

Highlight



nprobst

Highlight







 


DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, July 16, 2012 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No. 2 
 
 
the Stoughton Utilities Committee to approve the Stoughton Utilities Wastewater Treatment 
Facility and Sanitary Sewer Collection System Compliance Maintenance Annual Report. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Proposed 2012 Ten-Year (2013-2022) Capital Projects Program:  
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the proposed 2012 
Ten-Year Capital Projects Program.  Discussion followed.  Motion by Citizen Member David 
Erdman, the motion seconded by Citizen Member Jonathan Hajny, to approve the 
Stoughton Utilities 2012 Ten-Year Capital Projects Program and recommend it to the 
Stoughton Common Council.  The motion carried 6 to 1 with Alderperson Eric Hohol voting 
no. 
 
Proposed Filling Of The Vacant Stoughton Utilities Wastewater Operator I Position:  
Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the proposed filling of 
the vacant Stoughton Utilities Wastewater Operator I Position.  Discussion followed.  Motion 
by Alderperson Eric Hohol, the motion seconded by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, to 
recommend to the Stoughton Personnel Committee on August 6, 2012 and the Stoughton 
Common Council on August 14, 2012 to authorize Stoughton Utilities to fill the Vacant 
Wastewater Operator I position.  The motion carried unanimously.    


 
Stoughton Utilities RoundUp Donation:  Stoughton Utilities Office and Information 
Systems Supervisor Brian Hoops and Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented 
and discussed the Stoughton Utilities RoundUp donation.  Discussion followed.  Motion by 
Alderperson Eric Hohol, the motion seconded by Michael Engelberger, to donate $1,100 to 
the Stoughton Area Resource Team, Inc. (START).  The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Governance:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented 
and discussed Stoughton Utilities Governance.  Discussion followed.  It was determined that 
the item would be placed on the August 20, 2012 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting Agenda and on the agenda of a Special Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting on a 
date to be determined. 
 


Street Light Inquiry:  Mayor Donna Olson Invited Sidney Boersma and Carl Sampson to 
discuss their request for the reinstallation of the streetlight recently removed from the vicinity 
of 109 Hillside Street.  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed 
the rational for the referenced streetlight removal.  Discussion followed.  It was recommended 
that the public be educated on the intent of street lighting.  Motion by Alderperson Eric Hohol, 
To reinstall the streetlight and establish a procedure that for future streetlight removals, 
affected customers be provided a notification of such removal two weeks prior to the  


DRAFT MINUTES 



nprobst

Highlight



nprobst

Highlight








T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2012 PACKETS\8-14-12\Authorize Resolution_TID 3A.doc 


 RESOLUTION NO. 106-2012 
 


RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE PROCEEDING WITH PLANNING FOR  
TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT NO. 3 AMENDMENT IN THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


 
 


WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton has determined a need to encourage 
industrial development, economic growth, new jobs, and an increased tax base within the City; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City has determined that promoting development of certain areas of the City is not 
financially feasible without the use of Tax Incremental Financing; and 
 
WHEREAS, the amendment of a Tax Incremental District requires a Joint Review Board to review, 
evaluate and approve or deny the amendment of the proposed Tax Incremental District; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton directs the 
Plan Commission prepare a plan for amending Tax Increment District No. 3 to allow for continued 
investments in infrastructure to promote industrial development and job growth and to conduct a public 
hearing on said amendment; and  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton authorizes City staff, 
the City Attorney and Vierbicher Associates, Inc. to assist the Plan Commission with the tasks necessary 
to amend TID No. 3; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the City Council hereby forms a Joint Review Board to be composed 
of one representative from each of the overlying taxing jurisdictions and one at-large member to be 
chosen at the Joint Review Board's first meeting; and that the Mayor appoint a City representative to the 
Joint Review Board and nominate an at-large member for the Joint Review Board’s consideration; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that appropriate public agencies be notified of the Joint Review 
Board’s consideration of the proposed Tax Increment District amendment. 
 
ADOPTED on this 15th day of August, 2012. 
 


                                                                      
       Donna Olson, Mayor 
 


                                                                      
      Nick Probst, City Clerk 


 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
The above resolution has been authorized by the governing body of the City of Stoughton by Resolution 
No. _____, dated August 15, 2012.  
 
Vote:  ____________________   







M:\Stoughton, City of\127992_TID 3 Amendment\TID #3 Amend Timetable.doc 


CITY OF STOUGHTON:  
TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT #3 PROJECT PLAN AMENDMENT  


Summary of Activities and Timetable 
Updated: 7/18/12 


 
Action Party Responsible Date 


1. City Council Meeting: Presentation on TIF; Discuss TID #3 
amendment; authorization to proceed with amending TID #3. 


Vierbicher/ 
City Council 8/14/12 


2. Letters to taxing jurisdictions requesting JRB appointments Vierbicher 8/15/12 


3. Prepare Draft TID #3 Project Plan amendment and resolutions. Vierbicher  8/15/12 – 
9/4/12 


4. Plan Commission Meeting:   
 Review TID #3 amendment budget and Project Plan 
 Recommend edits to plan 
 Schedule Plan Commission public hearing for TID #3 amendment 


(if no further discussion needed) 


Vierbicher / Plan 
Commission 9/10/12 


5. Public hearing notice and JRB notice to newspaper. Vierbicher 9/13/12 
6. Send hearing notice to taxing entities.  Vierbicher 9/13/12 


7. Publish notice for TID JRB meeting (Class I) Stoughton 
Courier Hub  9/20/12 


8. Mail out JRB packets. Vierbicher 9/20/12 
9. Publish notices for TID #3 Project Plan amendment public hearing 


(Class II) 
Stoughton 


Courier Hub 
9/20/12 & 
9/27/12 


10. JRB – First Meeting on TID #3 Amendment: Confirm chairperson and 
at-large member, discussion of draft TID #3 Project Plan (at least 5 
days after publication of JRB meeting notice; latest date 14 days 
after first notice of Public Hearing) 


Vierbicher / JRB 9/26/12 – 
10/4/12 


11. Plan Commission Meeting: 
 Public hearing –TID #3 Project Plan amendment (at least 7 days 


after last insertion of public notice) 
 Adoption of TID #3 Project Plan amendment, submission to City 


Council for Approval 


Vierbicher / Plan 
Commission 10/8/12 


12. Provide information to City Attorney for TID #3 amendment attorney 
opinion letter. Vierbicher 10/9/12 


13. City Council Meeting: 
 Review TID #3 Project Plan amendment. 
 Approve TID #3 Project Plan amendment (Not less than 14 days 


after public hearing) 


Vierbicher / City 
Council 10/23/12 


14. JRB notice to newspaper. Vierbicher 10/25/12 
15. Mail out JRB packets. Vierbicher 10/25/12 


16. Publish JRB meeting notice. Stoughton 
Courier Hub 11/1/12 


17. JRB – Final Meeting on TID #3 Amendment: Approval of TID #3 
Project Plan amendment by JRB (At least 5 days after publication of 
meeting notice and within 30 days of Board approval) 


Vierbicher / JRB 11/7/12 – 
11/22/12 


18. Submit TID #3 amendment information to Wisconsin Department of 
Revenue (with $1,000 certification fee) 


Vierbicher / City 
Clerk Dec. 2012 


 





